

Teledyne FLIR Defense, Inc.
100 Midland Road
Oak Ridge, TN 37830
Phone: +1 865.963.2980
www.teledyneflir.com

July 24, 2026

Attention: Vanessa Cox, Project Manager
Materials Safety & Licensing Branch
Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, & Tribal Program
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. NRC
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Reference Change of Control of License Number 41-25639-01E:

Dear Vanessa Cox,

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that effective June 29, 2026, Teledyne FLIR Defense, Inc. was converted to a Delaware limited liability company, Teledyne FLIR Defense, LLC (the "Converted Entity"). The Converted Entity is deemed the same entity as Teledyne FLIR Defense, Inc., with all assets, rights, contracts and liabilities continuing without interruption.

The Converted Entity will succeed to and assume all rights, obligations, and liabilities of Teledyne FLIR Defense, LLC., including all obligations under any contracts or agreement between you and Teledyne FLIR Defense, Inc., without interruption.

The Federal Employer Identification Number 77-0619113 remains unchanged.

Teledyne FLIR Defense confirms there are no changes in personnel or duties related to the licensed program. The Radiation Safety Officer remains Steven Read. Enclosed is a copy of the Radiation Safety Officer refresher training certificate.

Teledyne FLIR Defense confirms there are no changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment, or procedures related to the licensed program. The Radiation Safety Officer retains the power to make the necessary decisions related to the Radiation Protection Program.

All wipe tests, surveys, and training are current. Instruments used in the Radiation Protection Program were calibrated within 12 months. There are no changes to our Radiation Protection Program. Enclosed is a copy of our Radiation Protection Program.

Teledyne FLIR Defense confirms the decommissioning of the facility does not apply.

Teledyne FLIR Defense confirms we will continue to abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements, representations and commitments of NRC license number 41-25639-01E.

I hope that I have provided adequate information for the approval.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at steven.read@teledyne.com or +1 865.963.2980.

Yours Sincerely,



Steven Read

Radiation Safety Officer

CC Hollis Copeland – Operations Manager

Attachments:

Official Name Change Amendment

Radiation Protection Program

Radiation Safety Officer Certificate